CLARIFICATION no. 9
Procurement number N/R/02/16

Published on 4™ November 2016

Regarding the request for additional clarifications of the tender documents for the
procurement no. N/R/02/16 - Performing construction, reconstruction and renovation works
for the third group of schools within School Modernisation Programme — Component 3, we
submit the following answers:

1. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
May Contracting Authority give collateral for future claims to our commercial bank, given the
large financial securities requested in the tender documents?

ANSWER:
The answer is no.

2. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

Lot 1, School for the shipping, shipbuilding and hydro construction - in the Bill of quantities
"skola ostalo 07.03.2016" the recapitulation for B8 Water and Sewage works, heating,
electrical installations and equipment are listed but Bill of quantities but were not submitted.
Will this works be performed or they are not subject of this public procurement?

ANSWER:
See Clarification no. 8, Answer no. 2 as well as Amendment no. 3 of Tender documents.

3. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

Lot 1, XII HIGH SCHOOL - in the Bill of quantities for facade in the part various works
replacement of wiring is listed. Can we get a detailed Bill of quantities with quantities for
lamps, cables and accessories that need to be replaced?

ANSWER:
See Amendment no. 4 of Tender documents.

4. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

Lot 2, Elementary school "Nada Popovic" - in the recapitulation of construction works
electrical works are listed but there is no Bill of quantities for them. Can we get missing Bill
of quantities or these works are not the subject of this public procurement?

ANSWER:
Bill of quantities for electrical works was accidently omitted. See Addendum no. 2 of Tender

documents.

5. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
LOT 3 - Elementary school "Dositej Obradovic" LOCATION: SAKULE

Position 2 reads:
1. PURCHASE, INSTALLATION, SCRAPING AND PAINTING OF OAK WOOD FLOOR

OVER CONCRETE SURFACE
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Supply, installation, scraping and painting of oak floor over concrete surfaces — installation of
parquet I class, thickness 22 mm, style chosen by the designer, on a pre-cleaned surfaces.
Over uneven surface apply a Vinflex mass as thinner as possible. Parquet is set over concrete
surface, with appropriate glue. The adhesive is applied over the entire surface of the floor. All
fittings must be closed. Between the wall and the parquet leave expansion shares. Along the
walls install oak mouldings of I class and attach them to the wall on every 80 cm. Parquet
should be scraped by machines with three types of paper, of which the last paper has fineness
of at least 120. Parquet machinery set on abraded flat surface, with no dents or other traces.
Drill all the slats. Floor needs to be painted three times. Open parquet joints fill with subtle
mixture of sawdust and varnish. After the painting use fine sandpaper, whisk the floor and
paint it for the first time. After 24 hours fill the holes, use fine sandpaper, whisk the floor and
paint it a second time. Fully dried second coat of paint finely sand, varnish it, whisk it and
paint it for a third time. During painting brush needs to be soaked at all time. Calculation per
m2 of the floor.

Oak parquet class 300 m2 x =

Materials needed:
- Strips 5x3cm 1.600m1 x =
- Vibrating tires 2,000 pcs x =
- Nails and rubber strips 30kg =

- Nylon 50 kg =
- Oak parquet I class  310.00m 2 =
- Skirting plinth, 80 m =

- "Stuko" base + top coat 300.00 m2 (1 15kg) =
- Field marking paint 0,75 1 x 25 pcs =
- Protection tape 15 pcs. =

Please specify do we need to offer total price for this position that includes costs of material
and labour for 300m2 of the parquet or we need to offer separate prices for materials and
labour?

ANSWER:
Total price that includes cost of materials and labour for 300m2 of the floor.

6. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
Elementary school Ivo Lola Ribar Novi Sad - Bill of quantities, construction craft works, VIII

Joinery Pos A Facade joinery

In the schemes for POS1 to POS9 (windows) it is not marked which Wings are fixed, which
can be opened and which way.
Please define the way windows open.

ANSWER:

Pos 1, 2, 5, 7, 9 - combined opening of at least two fields (the vertical and horizontal axis) of
the lower belt.

Pos 6 - combined (as a single surface of two fields) - the vertical and horizontal axis.

Pos 3, 4, 8 - vertical axis opening (Pos 4 field below).
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7. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
High school Vrnjacka Banja
- Position XII-1 - Since parquet thickness is not specified in the Bill of quantities is it possible
to offer pre-finished lacquered multilayer parquet I class instead of the classic parquet that
must be sanded and painted?

ANSWER:
See Amendment no. 4 of Tender documents.

8. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

Elementary school J.J. Zmaj Novi Pazar

- Position XII-1 - Is it possible to offer pre-finished lacquered sports floor with FIBA certified
for international competition with the following technical characteristics: wooden system,
total thickness of 38mm +/- 3mm, with Proteco lacquer surface finish, resistance to fire Cfl S1
(according to EN 13501-1), weight up to 16,100 g/m2, with necessary friction of 106
(according to EN 13036-4), the absorption of a jump of 52% (EN 14808), vertical ball bounce
98.3% (EN 12235), the thickness of the upper wood layer of 14mm (EN 429), with previously
prepared and levelled cement screed (max. 2% humidity). The system has Fiba certificate.
"TARKETT - Multiflex M"

ANSWER:
The answer is yes.

9. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

School of Forestry Kraljevo

- Position gym VII-001 — type of skirting board is not specified in this position but in general
technical conditions it is stated that it is necessary to raise the floor to a height of 15 cm,
which significantly raises the cost in this specific position and it is not mentioned it. We
would like to know what we should be guided by during preparation of the bid - Bill of
quantities or general conditions.

- Position gym VII-003 - Is it possible to offer pre-finished lacquered sports floor with FIBA

certified for international competition with the following technical characteristics: wooden
system, total thickness of 38mm +/- 3mm, with Proteco lacquer surface finish, resistance to
fire Cfl S1 (according to EN 13501-1), weight up to 16,100 g/m2, with necessary friction of
106 (according to EN 13036-4), the absorption of a jump of 52% (EN 14808), vertical ball
bounce 98.3% (EN 12235), the thickness of the upper wood layer of 14mm (EN 429), with
previously prepared and levelled cement screed (max. 2% humidity). The system has Fiba
certificate. "TARKETT - Multiflex M"

- Position gym VII-004 - Since parquet thickness is not specified in the Bill of quantities is it
possible to offer pre-finished lacquered multilayer parquet I class instead of the classic
parquet that must be sanded and painted?

- Position corridors IX-001 - type of skirting board is not specified in this position but in
general technical conditions it is stated that it is necessary to raise the floor to a height of 15
cm, which significantly raises the cost in this specific position and it is not mentioned it. We
would like to know what we should be guided by during preparation of the bid - Bill of
quantities or general conditions.

ANSWER:
- Position gym VII-001 - Type of skirting board is given in the Bill of quantities (Pos

VIII-003)
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- Position gym VII-003 - The answer is yes.
- Position gym VII-004 - The answer is yes.
- Position corridors IX-001 - It is not clear to which position this refer to.

10. BIDDER’S QUESTION:

Elementary school Dragomir Trajkovic -Zbevac

- Position 11 - type of skirting board is not specified in this position but in general technical
conditions it is stated that it is necessary to raise the floor to a height of 15 cm, which
significantly raises the cost in this specific position and it is not mentioned it. We would like
to know what we should be guided by during preparation of the bid - Bill of quantities or
general conditions.

ANSWER:
Both general conditions and the Bill of quantities should be respected. For each position
which is not described in detail in the Bill of quantities, description of the general conditions

is applicable.
Also, bidders can examine technical documentation and see the details of all positions.

11. BIDDER’S QUESTION:
Because of the very extensive documentation and demanding Bill of quantities, is it possible
to extend deadline for submission of the bids to December 6" 2016?

ANSWER:
The answer is no.

Deputy presideny OLIQ')ocurement Committee
LA el
Maja Panti¢
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